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MEMO
TO: Dee F. Bruemmer

County Administrator

FROM:  Jon Burgstrum
County Engineer

SUBJ: Resolution for Approval of Modifications to Utility Permits

DATE: January 19, 2010

Resolution for approval of modification to utility permits

If the Engineer does not approve a permit the company requesting will have fifteen
days to appeal the decision to the Board of Supervisors.

Typically we receive twenty-four permits per year. Allowing the Engineer to approve
the permits will save time for the Board and save publication costs. The utility
companies would be able to start work earlier saving time for them as well.



THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT

THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

January 21, 2010
AUTHORIZATION FOR APPROVAL FOR MODIFICATIONS OF UTILITY PERMITS
FOR SCOTT COUNTY.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

SECTION 1. That modifications of Utility Permits in Scott County be
Approved.

SECTION 2. That this resolution shall take effect immediately.




